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3 February 1955

Mr, Maurice W, Nittler
Box 94

Geneve, Nebraska,

Dear Mr, Nittler:

This will confirm your report of reception of WRUF at approximately
0515 EST, during our regular schedule of broadcasting.

Your report of both program and time is essentially correct.

It was interesting to me to have you give the location of your city with
respect to a large well kmown city, it is rather novel,

The only time I have been in your fair state was when enroute to San Frencisco
during the way, when the Navy transferred me out to the pacific. I stopped
over in Omsha for about 3 hours while enroute,

May we wish you every success in your interesting hobbyl

Very Truly Yours
ertram M, McNamara

Chief Engineer



